From:  Sullivan, Timothy J.

Sent: 4/24/2014 2:32:52 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Revised Draft of Energy Policy Proceedings Overview

Brian,

The attached document above was distributed widely within the PUC and will shortly be
distributed by the Commission’s Office of Governmental Affairs. It aims to answer the
questions who (ALJ and Commissioner), what (what issues), where (proceeding number),
when (milestones for Commission action) and why (triggering legislation) for the energy policy
proceedings

This was prepared from documents that are publicly available on the Commission’s website,
and it contains no confidential information.

The original purpose of this document was to enable me to understand the Commission’s
energy policies and their evolution. After putting it together, we realized that it also shows the
extent to which legislation drives our agendas.

Timothy Sullivan 415-703-2726
Chief Administrative Law Judge (Acting)

ALJ Vision Statement: Just, reasoned, efficient, and innovative resolution of matters in a
manner that ensures integrity, due process and transparency, and respects the dignity of all
participants.
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